ak Park Elementary School District 97

260 Madison = Oak Park = lllinois = 60302 = ph: 708.524.3000 = fax: 708.524.3019 = www.0op97.0rg

TO: Board of Education
Dr. Carol Kelley

FROM: Sheryl Marinier

SUBJECT: 2019-20 Out-of-State and/or Overnight Field Trips

DATE: May 14, 2019

The Board of Education annually approves the out-of-state and/or overnight field trips as defined by the

individual schools. The list of identified trips for the 2019-20 school year are listed below for review and will be
presented to the Board for approval on May 28, 2019.

201-2020 OUT-OF-STATE AND/OR OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIPS

SCHOOL TRIP DESCRIPTION DATES
BEYE Outdoor Ed at Camp Edwards October 16-18, 2019
Brooks BRAVO trip to Junior Theater Fest | January 16-20, 2020
- Atlanta, GA

Music Department, Cleveland, OH | May 15-17, 2020

Washington D.C. February 14-16, 2020
HATCH Outdoor Ed at Camp Edwards Fall 2019 (date to be
determined)
HOLMES Outdoor Ed at Lorado Taft October 15-16, 2019
IRVING Outdoor Ed at Covenant Road November 13-15, 2019
Snake Harbor; Lake Geneva WI
JULIAN State track meet overnight in East | Date to be determined
Peoria

Special Olympics in Peoria

LINCOLN Outdoor Ed at Camp Edwards April 30 — May 1, 2020

LONGFELLOW Outdoor Ed at Snake Road; Lake November 6-8, 2019
Geneva, WI

MANN Outdoor Ed at Lorado Taft April 1-2, 2020

WHITTIER Outdoor Ed at Camp Edwards November 6-8, 2019




SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Olympics - lllinois State
University - Bloomington-Normal,
IL

June 12-14, 2020




